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June 17th 4

Sir,

I have to acknowledge the

receipt of your letter of the 16th Ultimo

enclosing voucher M. 8008 in favour

of the Heedsons Bay company for the sum

of $1505 for 7000 Us vacon delevered at

Edminiton; and to request that an

explanation of the transaction may

be furnished, as the purchase was

not authorized by Departmental

letter of the 21st March last No 11776.

wrilluu in acknowledgement of the

receipt of one from Mr. Comr. Dewdney

of the 11th March last, No. 359, adviring

the Department that 300 eack of flour

had been authorized for the Edminiton

agency
Hayter Reed Esqr.

Acst. Indr Comr.

D Regina N. W. T.
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